May 6, 2009

Chair and Members
Toronto and East York Community Council

Re: Roy Thomson Hall request for Stadium Endorsement

Dear Chair and Members:

I would like to request that the Toronto and East York Community Council consider this
request from Randy Jackson, Patron Services Manager of Roy Thomson Hall, for a
Stadium Endorsement to be added to its liquor licence (#35002) subject to the provisions
of Ontario Regulation 719, as amended, and licence approval by the Alcohol and
Gaming Commission of Ontario.

This endorsement would allow them to apply to the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of
Ontario for permission for their patrons to consume their alcoholic beverages in their
seats during concert performances.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Best regards,

Adam Vaughan
City Councillor
Ward 20, Trinity-Spadina



